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Alabama < Walter A. Bell, Commissioner of Insurance, 201 Monroe St., Suite 1700, Montgomery, AL
36104. Tel. 334-269-3550. Fax. 334-241-4192. http://www.aldoi.org

Alaska = Linda S. Hall, Director of Insurance, 550 W. 7th Ave., Suite 1560, Anchorage, AK 99501-3567.
Tel. 907-269-7900. Fax. 907-269-7910. http://dced.state.ak.us/insurance/

American Samoa = Elisara Togiai, Insurance Commissioner, Pago Pago, AS 96799. Tel. 011-684-633-
4116 Ext. 55. Fax. 011-684-633-2269. http://www.government.as/

Arizona e Christina Urias, Director of Insurance, 2910 North 44th St., Suite 210, Phoenix, AZ 85018-
7256. Tel. 602-912-8400. Fax. 602-912-8452. http://www.id.state.az.us

Arkansas e Mike Pickens, Insurance Commissioner, 1200 W. 3rd St., Little Rock, AR 72201-1904.
Tel. 501-371-2600. Fax. 501-371-2749. http://www.arkansas.gov/insurance/

California®* = John Garamendi, Commissioner of Insurance, 300 South Spring Street, South Tower,
Los Angeles, CA 90013. Tel. 213-897-8921. http://www.insurance.ca.gov

Colorado = Dean Doug, Commissioner of Insurance, 1560 Broadway, Suite 850, Denver, CO 80202.
Tel. 303-894-7499. Fax. 303-894-7455. http://www.dora.state.co.us/insurance/

Connecticut = Susan Cogswell, Commissioner of Insurance, PO Box 816, Hartford, CT 06142-0816.
Tel. 860-297-3900. Fax. 860-566-7410. http://www.ct.gov/cid

Delaware* = Matthew Denn, Insurance Commissioner, The Rodney Bldg., 841 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover,
DE 19904. Tel. 302-739-4251. Fax. 302-739-6278. http://www.state.de.us/inscom/

District of Columbia « Lawrence H. Mirel, Commissioner of Insurance, 810 First St., NE, Suite 701,
Washington, DC 20002. Tel. 202-727-8000. Fax. 202-535-1196.
http://www.disr.washingtondc.gov/main.shtm

Florida = Kevin McCarty, Director of the Office of Insurance Regulation, 200 E. Gaines St., Tallahassee,
FL 32399-0300. Tel. 850-413-3100. Fax. 850-488-2349. http://www.fldfs.com/companies/

Georgia™ = John W. Oxendine, Insurance Commissioner, 2 Martin L. King, Jr. Dr., West Tower, Suite
704, Atlanta, GA 30334. Tel. 404-656-2070. Fax. 404-657-8542. http://www.gainsurance.org/

Guam < 13-1 Mariner Ave., Tiyan Barrigada, GU 96913 Tel. 671-475-5000. Fax. 671-472-2643.
http://www.admin.gov.gu/revtax/diroff.html

Hawaii = J.P. Schmidt, Insurance Commissioner, PO Box 3614, Honolulu, HI 96811. Tel. 808-586-2790.
Fax. 808-568-2806. http://www.state.hi.us/dccal/ins

Idaho = Mary L. Hartung, Director of the Department of Insurance, 700 West State St., PO Box 83720,
Boise, ID 83720-0043. Tel. 208-334-4250. Fax. 208-334-4398. http://www.doi.state.id.us/

Illinois = Deirdre K. Manna, Director of Insurance, 320 W. Washington St., Springfield, IL 62767-0001.
Tel. 217-782-4515. Fax. 217-782-5020. http://www.state.il.us/ins

Indiana < Amy Strati, Commissioner of Insurance, 311 West Washington St., Suite 300, Indianapolis, IN
46204-2787. Tel. 317-232-2385. Fax. 317-232-5251. http://www.in.gov/idoi/

lowa = Therese M. Vaughan, Commissioner of Insurance, 330 Maple St., Des Moines, 1A 50319-0065.
Tel. 515-281-6348. Fax. 515-281-3059. http://www.iid.state.ia.us/
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Kansas™ < Sandy Praeger, Commissioner of Insurance, 420 South West Ninth St., Topeka, KS 66612-
1678. Tel. 785-296-3071. Fax. 785-296-2283. http://www.ksinsurance.org

Kentucky = Martin Koetters, Insurance Commissioner, PO Box 517, Frankfort, KY 40602. Tel. 502-564-
6027. Fax. 502-564-6090. http://ppr.ky.gov

Louisiana®™ = Robert Wooley, Commissioner of Insurance, 1702 North Third Street, Baton Rouge, LA
70802. Tel. 225-342-5423. Fax. 225-342-8622. http://www.ldi.la.gov

Maine = Alessandro A. luppa, Superintendent of the Bureau of Insurance, 34 State House Station,
Augusta, ME 04333-0034. Tel. 207-624-8475. Fax. 207-624-8599. http://www.maineinsurancereg.org

Maryland < Alfred W, Redmer Jr., Insurance Commissioner, 525 St. Paul Pl., Baltimore, MD 21202-
2272. Tel. 410-468-2090. Fax. 410-468-2020. http://www.mdinsurance.state.md.us

Massachusetts « Julianne M. Bowler, Commissioner of Insurance, 1 South Station, Boston, MA 02110.
Tel. 617-521-7301. Fax. 617-521-7770. http://www.state.ma.us/doi/

Michigan  Linda A. Watters, Commissioner of Insurance, PO Box 30220, Lansing, Ml 48909-7220.
Tel. 517-335-3167. Fax. 517-335-4978. http://www.michigan.gov/ofis

Minnesota ¢ Glenn Wilson, Commissioner of Commerce, 85 7th Place East, Suite 500, St. Paul, MN
55101. Tel. 651-296-4026. Fax. 651-297-1959. http://www.commerce.state.mn.us/

Mississippi* = George Dale, Commissioner of Insurance, 1001 Woolfolk State Office Building, 501 N.
West St., Jackson, MS 39201. Tel. 601-359-3569. Fax. 601-359-2474. http://www.doi.state.ms.us/

Missouri = Scott Lakin, Director of Insurance, 301 W. High St., PO Box 690, Jefferson City, MO 65102-
0690. Tel. 573-751-4126. Fax. 573-751-1165. http://www.insurance.state.mo.us/

Montana®* < John Morrison, Commissioner of Insurance, 840 Helena Ave., Room 270, Helena, MT
59601. Tel. 406-444-2040. Fax. 406-444-3497. http://sao.state.mt.us/sao/insurance/index.html

Nebraska = L. Tim Wagner, Director of Insurance, Terminal Bldg., 941 O St., Suite 400, Lincoln, NE
68508-3639. Tel. 402-471-2201. Fax. 402-471-2990. http://www.nol.org/home/NDOI

Nevada = Alice A. Molasky-Arman, Commissioner of Insurance, 788 Fairview Dr., Suite 300, Carson
City, NV 89706-0661. Tel. 775-687-4270. Fax. 775-687-3937. http://doi.state.nv.us/

New Hampshire = Roger Sevigny, Insurance Commissioner, 21 South Fruit St., Suite 14, Concord, NH
03301-7317. Tel. 603-271-2261. Fax. 603-271-1406. http://www.state.nh.us/insurance

New Jersey = Holly Bakke, Commissioner of Banking & Insurance, PO Box 325, Trenton, NJ 08625.
Tel. 609-292-5360. Fax. 609-292-5865. http://www.njdobi.org

New Mexico = Eric P. Serna, Superintendent of Insurance, PO Box 1269, Santa Fe, NM 87504-1269.
Tel. 505-827-4601. Fax. 505-827-4734. http://www.nmprc.state.nm.us/insurance/inshm.htm

New York = Gregory V. Serio, Superintendent of Insurance, 25 Beaver St., New York, NY 10004.
Tel. 212-480-6400. Fax. 212-480-2310. http://www.ins.state.ny.us

North Carolina* = James E. Long, Commissioner of Insurance, Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC
27699-1201. Tel. 919-733-3058. Fax. 919-733-0190. http://www.ncdoi.com

North Dakota* < Jim Poolman, Commissioner of Insurance, State Capitol, Fifth Fl., 600 East Blvd.,
Dept. 401, Bismarck, ND 58505-0320. Tel. 701-328-2440. Fax. 701-328-4880.
http://www.state.nd.us/ndins/
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Ohio = Ann Womer Benjamin, Director of Insurance, 2100 Stella Court, Columbus, OH 43215-1067.
Tel. 614-644-2658. Fax. 614-644-3743. http://www.ohioinsurance.gov

Oklahoma™ = 2401 NW 23rd, Suite 28, Oklahoma City, OK 73152-3408. Tel. 405-521-2828. Fax. 405-
521-6635. http://www.oid.state.ok.us/

Oregon = Cory Streisinger, Director of the Oregon Department of Consumer and Business Services, PO
Box 14480, Salem, OR 97309-0405. Tel. 503-947-7980. Fax. 503-378-4351.
http://www.cbs.state.or.us/external/ins

Pennsylvania = Diane Koken, Insurance Commissioner, 1321 Strawberry Square, Harrisburg, PA 17120.
Tel. 717-787-2317. Fax. 717-787-8585. http://www.ins.state.pa.us/ins/site/default.asp

Puerto Rico « Dorelisse Juarbe, Commissioner of Insurance, Fernandez Juncos Station, Cobians Plaza,
PO Box 8330, Santurce, PR 00910. Tel. 787-722-8686. Fax. 787-722-4400. http://www.ocs.gobierno.pr

Rhode Island = Marilyn Shannon McConaghy, Insurance Commissioner, 233 Richmond St., Suite 233,
Providence, Rl 02903-4233. Tel. 401-222-2223. Fax. 401-222-5475. http://www.dbr.state.ri.us

South Carolina 300 Arbor Lake Dr., Suite 1200. Columbia, SC 29223. Tel. 803-737-6160. Fax. 803-737-
6229. http://www.doi.state.sc.us

South Dakota = Gary Streuck, Director of Insurance, 445 E. Capitol Ave., Pierre, SD 57501-3185.
Tel. 605-773-4104. Fax. 605-773-5369. http://www.state.sd.us/dcr/insurance

Tennessee » Paula A. Flowers, Commissioner of Commerce & Insurance, 500 James Robertson Pkwy.,
Suite 660, Nashville, TN 37243-0565. Tel. 615-741-2241. Fax. 615-532-6934.
http://lwww.state.tn.us/commerce/insurdiv.html

Texas < Jose Montemayor, Commissioner of Insurance, 333 Guadalupe St., Austin, TX 78701.
Tel. 512-463-6464. Fax. 512-475-2005. http://tdi.state.tx.us/

Utah « Merwin U. Stewart, Commissioner of Insurance, State Office Bldg., Room 3110, Salt Lake City,
UT 84114-6901. Tel. 801-538-3800. Fax. 801-538-3829. http://www.insurance.state.ut.us/

Vermont < John P. Crowley, Commissioner of Banking, Insurance, Securities and Health Care
Administration, 89 Main St., Drawer 20, Montpelier, VT 05620-3101. Tel. 802-828-3301. Fax. 802-828-
3306. http://www.bishca.state.vt.us/

Virgin Islands = Deverita Sturdivanp, Director of Division of Banking and Insurance, 18 Kongen’'s Gade,
St. Thomas, VI 00802. Tel. 340-774-7166. Fax. 340-774-9458.

Virginia = Alfred W. Gross, Commissioner of Insurance, PO Box 1157, Richmond, VA 23218.
Tel. 804-371-9694. Fax. 804-371-9349. http://www.state.va.us/scc/division/boi//index.htm

Washington* < Mike Kreidler, Insurance Commissioner, PO Box 40255, Olympia, WA 98504-0255.
Tel. 360-725-7100. Fax. 360-586-3109. http://www.insurance.wa.gov/

West Virginia « Jane L. Cline, Insurance Commissioner, 1124 Smith St., Charleston, WV 25301.
Tel. 304-558-3354 .Fax. 304-558-0412. http://www.state.wv.us/insurance

Wisconsin < Jorge Gomez, Commissioner of Insurance, PO Box 7873, Madison, W1 53707.
Tel. 608-267-1233. Fax. 608-266-9935. http://badger.state.wi.us/agencies/oci

Wyoming = Kenneth G. Vines, Insurance Commissioner, Herschler Bldg., 3rd Fl. East, 122 W. 25th St.,
Cheyenne, WY 82002. Tel. 307-777-7401. Fax. 307-777-5895. http://insurance.state.wy.us

142



uboboooboooboooo

gooobooboboobobooobobooboboobooboboobobooboboobOon
gboobgoobobooboboobooobobooboboobobooobooobon

ACORD = Two Blue Hill Plaza, 3rd Fl., PO Box 1529, Pearl River, NY 10965-8529. Tel. 845-620-1700.
Fax. 845-620-3600. http://www.acord.com — An industry-sponsored institute serving as the focal point
for improving the computer processing of insurance transactions through the insurance agency system.

Advocates for Highway and Auto Safety « 750 First St., NE, Suite 901, Washington, DC 20002.
Tel. 202-408-1711. Fax. 202-408-1699. http://www.saferoads.org — An alliance of consumer, safety and
insurance organizations dedicated to highway and auto safety.

A.M. Best Company, Inc. « Ambest Rd., Oldwick, NJ 08858. Tel. 908-439-2200. Fax. 908-439-2237.
http://www.ambest.com — Rating organization and publisher of reference books and periodicals
relating to the insurance industry.

America’s Health Insurance Plans = 601 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, South Building, Suite 500,
Washington, DC 20004. Tel. 202-778-3200. Fax. 202-331-7487 http://www.ahip.org — Group whose goal
is to provide a unified voice for the healthcare financing industry, to expand access to high quality, cost
effective health care to all Americans, and to ensure Americans’ financial security through robust
insurance markets, product flexibility and innovation, and an abundance of consumer choice.

American Academy of Actuaries « 1100 17th St., NW, 7th Fl., Washington, DC 20036. Tel. 202-223-
8196. Fax. 202-872-1948. http://lwww.actuary.org — Professional association for actuaries. Issues
standards of conduct and provides government liaison and advisory opinions.

American Association of Crop Insurers = 1 Massachusetts Ave., NW, Suite 800, Washington, DC
20001. Tel. 202-789-4100. Fax. 202-408-7763. http://www.cropinsurers.com — Trade association of
insurance companies to promote crop insurance.

American Association of Insurance Services » 1745 S. Naperville Rd., Wheaton, IL 60187. Tel. 630-
681-8347. Fax. 630-681-8356. http://www.aaisonline.org — Rating, statistical, and advisory organization,
principally of small and medium-sized property/casualty companies.

American Association of Managing General Agents = 150 South Warner Road, Suite 156, King of
Prussia, PA 19406. Tel. 610-225-1999. Fax. 610-225-1996. http://www.aamga.org — Membership
association of managing general agents of insurers.

American Bankers Association < 1120 Connecticut Ave., NW, Washington, DC 20036. Tel. 800-
BANKERS. Fax. 202-663-7543. http://www.aba.com — Represents banks of all sizes on issues of
national importance for financial institutions and their customers. Brings together all categories of
banking institutions, including community, regional and money center banks and holding companies,
as well as savings associations, trust companies and savings banks.

The American College = 270 S. Bryn Mawr Ave., Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-2196. Tel: 610-526-1490.

Fax. 610-526-1465. http://www.amercoll.edu — An independent, accredited nonprofit institution,
originally the American College of Life Underwriters. Provides graduate and professional education in
insurance and other financial services.

American Council of Life Insurers = 101 Constitution Ave., NW, Suite 700, Washington, DC 20001.
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Tel. 202-624-2000. Fax. 202-624-2319. http://www.acli.com — Trade association responsible for the
public affairs, government, legislative and research aspects of the life insurance business.

American Institute for Chartered Property Casualty Underwriters = 720 Providence Rd., Malvern,
PA 19355-0716. Tel. 800-644-2101. Fax. 610-640-9576. http://www.aicpcu.org — An independent,
nonprofit educational organization that confers the Chartered Property Casualty Underwriter (CPCU)
professional designation on those individuals who meet its education, experience and ethics
requirements.

*American Institute of Marine Underwriters = 14 Wall St., 8th Fl., New York, NY 10005. Tel. 212-233-
0550. Fax. 212-227-5102. http://www.aimu.org — Provides information of interest to marine
underwriters and promotes their interests.

American Insurance Association = 1130 Connecticut Ave., NW, Suite 1000, Washington, DC 20036.
Tel. 202-828-7100. Fax. 202-293-1219. http://www.aiadc.org — Trade and service organization for
property/casualty insurance companies. Provides a forum for the discussion of problems; provides
safety, promotional and legislative services.

American Land Title Association = 1828 L St., NW, Suite 705, Washington, DC 20036. Tel. 202-296-
3671. Fax. 202-223-5843. http://lwww.alta.org — Trade organization for title insurers, abstractors and
agents. Performs statistical research and lobbying services.

American Nuclear Insurers = 95 Glastonbury Rd., CT 0633. Tel. 860-682-1301. Fax. 860-659-0002.
http://www.amnucins.com — A nonprofit unincorporated association through which liability insurance
protection is provided against hazards arising out of nuclear reactor installations and their operations.

American Prepaid Legal Services Institute « 231 N. Clark St., Chicago, IL 60611. Tel. 312-988-5751.
Fax. 312-988-5710. http://www.aplsi.org — National membership organization providing information
and technical assistance to lawyers, insurance companies, administrators, marketers and consumers
regarding group and prepaid legal service plans.

American Tort Reform Association « 1101 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 400 Washington, DC 20036.
Tel. 202-682-1163. Fax. 202-682-1022 http://www.atra.org/ — A broad based, bipartisan coalition of
more than 300 businesses, corporations, municipalities, associations, and professional firms that
support civil justice reform.

APIW, Inc. = 551 Fifth Avenue, Suite 1625, New York, NY 10176. Tel. 212-867-0228. Fax. 212-867-2544.
http://www.apiw.org — A professional association of women in the insurance and reinsurance industry
and related fields. Provides professional education, networking and support services to encourage the
development of professional leadership among its members.

*Arbitration Forums, Inc. 3350 Buschwood Park Dr., Suite 295, Tampa, FL 33618-1500. Tel. 888-
272-3453. Fax. 813-931-4618. http://www.arbfile.org — The nation’s first and largest nonprofit provider
of interinsurance dispute resolution services for self-insureds, insurers and claim service organizations.

Association of Financial Guaranty Insurors = c/o TowersGroup, 15 West 39th St., 14th FI., New York,
NY 10018. Tel. 212-354-5020. Fax. 212-391-6920. http://www.afgi.org — Trade association of the
insurers and reinsurers of municipal bonds and asset-backed securities.
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Automobile Insurance Plans Service Office « 302 Central Ave., Johnston, Rl 02919-5095. Tel. 401-946-
2310. Fax. 401-528-1350. http://www.aipso.com — Develops and files rates and provides other services
for state-mandated automobile insurance plans.

Bank Insurance & Securities Association « 303 West Lancaster Avenue, Suite 2C, Wayne, PA 19087.
Tel. 610-989-9047. Fax: 610-989-9102. http://www.bisanet.org — Fosters the full integration of securities
and insurance businesses with depository institutions’ traditional banking businesses. Participants
include executives from the securities, insurance, investment advisory, trust, private banking, retail,
capital markets, and commercial divisions of depository institutions. Formed by the merger of the Bank
Securities Association and the Financial Institutions Insurance Association.

Captive Insurance Companies Association = 4248 Park Glen Rd., Minneapolis, MN 55416. Tel. 952-
928-4655. Fax. 952-929-1318. http://www.captiveassociation.com — Organization that disseminates
information useful to firms that utilize the captive insurance company concept to solve corporate
insurance problems.

*Casualty Actuarial Society « 1100 N. Glebe Rd., Suite 600, Arlington, VA 22201. Tel. 703-276-3100.
Fax. 703-276-3108. http://www.casact.org — Promotes actuarial and statistical science in
property/casualty insurance fields.

Certified Automotive Parts Association « 1518 K St., NW, Suite 306, Washington, DC 20005. Tel. 202-
737-2212. Fax. 202-737-2214. http://lwww.capacertified.org — Nonprofit organization to develop and
oversee a test program guaranteeing the suitability and quality of automotive parts.

Coalition Against Insurance Fraud = 1012 14th St., NW, Suite 200, Washington, DC 20005. Tel. 202-
393-7330. Fax. 202-393-7329. http://www.insurancefraud.org — An alliance of consumer, law
enforcement, and insurance industry groups dedicated to reducing all forms of insurance fraud through
public advocacy and education.

Council of Insurance Agents and Brokers = 701 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Suite 750, Washington, DC
20004-2608. Tel. 202-783-4400. Fax. 202-783-4410. http://www.ciab.com — A trade organization
dedicated to safeguarding the public interest, preserving a competitive market, and working with others
for the good of the insurance business and the public.

CPCU (Chartered Property Casualty Underwriters) Society = 720 Providence Rd., PO Box 3009,
Malvern, PA 19355-0709. Tel. 800-932-2728. Fax. 610-251-2780. http://www.cpcusociety.org —
Professional society to foster the higher education of those engaged in insurance and risk management;
encourages and conducts research.

Crop Insurance Research Bureau = 10800 Farley, Suite 330, Overland Park, KS 66210. Tel. 913-338-
0470. Fax. 913-339-9336. http://www.cropinsurance.org — Crop insurance trade organization.

Defense Reasearch Institute « 150 North Michigan Ave., Suite 300, Chicago, IL 60601. Tel. 312-795-
1101. Fax. 312-795-0747. http://www.dri.org/ — A national and international membership association of
lawyers and others concerned with the defense of civil actions.

Federal Insurance Administration < 500 C St., SW, Washington, DC 20472. Tel. 202-566-1600.
Fax. 202-646-7970. http://www.fema.gov — Administers the federal flood insurance program.
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Financial Services Forum = 745 Fifth Ave., Suite 1602, New York, NY 10151. Tel. 212-308-3420.

Fax. 212-308-7383. http://www.financialservicesforum.org/ — An organization of 20 chief executive
officers of major U.S. financial services firms dedicated to the execution and coordination of activities
designed to promote the development of an open and competitive financial services industry.

The Financial Services Roundtable = 1001 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 500 South, Washington,
DC 20004. Tel. 202-289-4322. Fax. 202-628-2507. http://www.fsround.org/ — A forum for U.S. financial
industry leaders working together to determine and influence the most critical public policy concerns
related to the integration of the financial services industry.

Fitch Credit Rating Company « One State Street Plaza, New York, NY 10004. Tel. 212-908-0500.
Fax. 212-480-4435. http://www.fitchratings.com/ — Assigns claims-paying ability ratings to insurance
companies.

Global Aerospace, Inc. = 51 John F. Kennedy Pkwy., Short Hills, NJ 07078. Tel. 973-379-0800. Fax.
973-379-0806. http://www.aau.com/ — A pool of property/casualty companies engaged in writing all
classes of aviation insurance.

Highline Data LLC = One Alewife Center, Suite 460, Cambridge, MA 02140. Tel. 877-299-9424.
http://www.highlinedata.com/ — An information and data services company comprised of two principal
product lines: National Underwriter Insurance Data Services and Highline Banking Data Services.

Highway Loss Data Institute « 1005 North Glebe Rd., Suite 800, Arlington, VA 22201. Tel. 703-247-
1600. Fax. 703-247-1595. http://www.hwysafety.org — Nonprofit organization to gather, process and
provide the public with insurance data concerned with human and economic losses resulting from
highway accidents.

Independent Insurance Agents & Brokers of America, Inc. = 127 S. Peyton St., Alexandria, VA 22314.
Tel. 703-683-4422. Fax. 703-683-7556. http://www. http://www.iiaba.org/ — Trade association of
independent insurance agents.

Inland Marine Underwriters Association = 14 Wall Street, 8th Fl., New York, NY 10005. Tel. 212-233-
0550. Fax. 212-227-5102. http://www.imua.org — Forum for discussion of problems of common concern
to inland marine insurers.

*Institute for Business & Home Safety » 4775 E. Fowler Ave., Tampa, FL 33617. Tel. 813-286-3400.
Fax. 813-286-9960. http://www.ibhs.org — An insurance industry-sponsored nonprofit organization
dedicated to reducing losses, deaths, injuries and property damage resulting from natural hazards.

Insurance Accounting and Systems Association, Inc. = 4705 University Dr., Suite 280, Durham, NC
27707. Tel. 919-489-0991. Fax. 919-489-1994. http://www.iasa.org — An international organization to
promote the study, research, and development of modern techniques in insurance accounting and
systems.

Insurance Committee for Arson Control « 3601 Vincennes Rd., Indianapolis, IN 46268. Tel. 317-876-
6226. Fax. 317-879-8408. http://www.arsoncontrol.org — All-industry coalition that serves as a catalyst
for insurers’ anti-arson efforts and a liaison with government agencies and other groups devoted to
arson control.
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Insurance Education Foundation = 3601 Vincennes Rd., Indianapolis, IN 46268-0700. Tel. 317-876-
6046. Fax. 317-879-8408. http://www.ief.org — Organization dedicated to educating Main Street
America about how insurance works.

Insurance Information Institute « 110 William St., New York, NY 10038. Tel. 212-346-5500. Fax. 212-
732-1916. http://www.iii.org — A primary source for information, analysis and referral on insurance
subjects.

Insurance Institute for Highway Safety = 1005 North Glebe Rd., Suite 800, Arlington, VA 22201.
Tel. 703-247-1500. Fax. 703-247-1588. http://www.highwaysafety.org — Research and education
organization dedicated to reducing loss, death, injury and property damage on the highways. Fully
funded by property/casualty insurers.

Insurance Institute of America, Inc. « 720 Providence Rd., PO Box 3016, Malvern, PA 19355-0716.
Tel. 800-644-2101. Fax. 610-640-9576. http://www.aicpcu.org — Provides educational programs and
professional certification to people in property and liability insurance. Offerings range from entry-level
to advanced, specialized programs. Certification is determined through the administration of national
exams.

Insurance Library Association of Boston = 156 State St., Boston, MA 02109. Tel. 617-227-2087.
Fax. 617-723-8524. http://www.insurancelibrary.org — A nonprofit, independent membership library
serving the research and education interests of all branches of the insurance industry.

Insurance Regulatory Examiners Society = 12730 S. Pflumm Road, Suite 102, Olathe, KS 66062.
Tel. 913-768-4700. Fax. 913-768-4900. http://www.go-ires.org — Nonprofit professional and educational
association for examiners and other professionals working in insurance regulation.

Insurance Research Council = 718 Providence Rd., Malvern, PA 19355-0725. Tel. 610-644-2212.

Fax. 610-640-5388. http://www.ircweb.org — A division of the American Institute for CPCU. Provides the
public and the insurance industry with timely research information relevant to public policy issues
affecting risk and insurance.

*|SO = 545 Washington Blvd., Jersey City, NJ 07310-1686. Tel. 800-888-4476. Fax. 201-748-1472.
http://www.iso.com — A leading provider of products and services that help measure, manage and
reduce risk. Provides data, analytics and decision-support solutions to profesionals in many fields,
including insurance, finance, real estate, health services, government and human resources.
Professionals use 1SO’s databases and services to classify and evaluate a variety of risks and detect
potential fraud.

IVANS (Insurance Value Added Network Services) « 1455 East Putnam Ave., Greenwich, CT 06870-
1307. Tel. 203-698-1900. Fax. 203-698-7299. http://www.IVANS.com — An industry-sponsored
organization offering a data communications network linking agencies, companies and providers of
data to the insurance industry.

Integrated Benefits Institute « 525 Market St., Suite 740, San Francisco, CA 94105. Tel. 415-222-7280.
Fax. 415-222-7281. http://www.ibiweb.org — A private, nonprofit organization that provides research,
discussion and analysis, data services and legislative review to measure and improve integrated benefits
programs, enhance efficiency in delivery of all employee-based benefits, and promote effective return-to-
work.
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Intermediaries and Reinsurance Underwriters Association, Inc. = 971 Route 202 North, Branchburg,
NJ 08876. Tel. 908-203-0211. Fax. 908-203-0213. http://www.irua.com — Educational association to
encourage the exchange of ideas among reinsurers worldwide writing principally treaty reinsurance.

International Association of Insurance Fraud Agencies, Inc. =« PO Box 10018, Kansas City, MO
64171-0018. Tel. 816-756-5285. Fax. 816-756-5287. http://www.iaifa.org — An international association
opening the doors of communication, cooperation and exchange of information in the fight against
sophisticated global insurance and related financial insurance fraud.

International Association of Special Investigation Units « 8015 Corporate Drive, Suite A, Baltimore,
MD 21236-5974. Tel. 410-931-3332. Fax. 410-931-2060. http://www.iasiu.com — An association of
insurance company special investigation unit professionals representing the largest property/casualty
insurance companies in the country. The organization acts as an education and communications
resource in the industry’s fight against fraud.

*International Insurance Society, Inc. « 101 Murray St., New York, NY 10007. Tel. 212-815-9294.
Fax. 212-815-9297. http://www.l1Sonline.org — A nonprofit membership organization whose mission is
to facilitate international understanding, the transfer of ideas and innovations and the development of
personal networks across insurance markets through a joint effort of leading executives and academics
throughout the world.

Latin American Agents Association « PO Box 5890, El Monte, CA 91734. Tel. 626-444-0999. Fax. 626-
444-2999. http://www.latinagents.com — An independent group of Hispanic agents and brokers, whose
goal is to educate, influence and inform the insurance community about the specific needs of the Latino
community in the United States.

Latin American Association of Insurance Agencies = 2550 NW 72nd Ave, Suite 318, Miami, FL 33122.
Tel. 305-477-1442. Fax. 305-477-5298. http://www.laaia.com — An association of insurance professionals
whose purpose is to protect the rights of its members, benefit the consumer through education, provide
information and networking services, and promote active participation in the political environment and
community service.

LIMRA International = 300 Day Hill Rd., Windsor, CT 06095-4761. Tel. 860-688-3358. Fax. 860-298-
9555. http://www.limra.com/ — Worldwide association providing research, consulting and other services
to nearly 850 insurance and financial services companies in more than 60 countries. LIMRA was
established to help its member companies maximize their marketing effectiveness.

LOMA (Life Office Management Association) = 2300 Windy Ridge Pkwy., Suite 600, Atlanta, GA
30339-8443. Tel. 770-951-1770. Fax. 770-984-0441. http://www.loma.org — Worldwide association of
insurance companies specializing in research and education, with a primary focus on home office
management.

Loss Executives Association < PO Box 37, Tenafly, NJ 07670. Tel. 732-388-5700. Fax. 732-388-0171.
http://www.lossexecutivesassoc.org/ — A professional association of property loss executives providing
education to the industry.

Moody’s Investors Service « 99 Church St., New York, NY 10007. Tel. 212-553-1658. Fax. 212-553-
4062. http://www.moodys.com — Global credit analysis and financial information firm.
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Mortgage Insurance Companies of America (MICA) = 727 15th St., NW, 12th FI., Washington, DC
20005. Tel. 202-393-5566. Fax. 202-393-5557. http://micanews.com — Represents the private mortgage
insurance industry. MICA provides information on related legislative and regulatory issues, and strives
to enhance understanding of the vital role private mortgage insurance plays in housing Americans.

National African-American Insurance Association (NAAIA) « 1718 M Street, NW, PO Box 1110,
Washington, DC 20036. Tel. 866-56-NAAIA. http://www.naaia.org — NAAIA significantly increases the
nationwide presence, participation and long-term financial success of African-American insurance
professionals within the greater insurance community and provides to members and the insurance
industry a forum for sharing information and ideas that enhance business and professional
development.

National Arbitration Forum = PO Box 50191, Minneapolis, MN 55405. Tel. 800-474-2371. Fax. 651-631-
0802. http://www.arbitration-forum.com — A leading neutral administrator of arbitration, mediation
and other forms of alternative dispute resolution worldwide.

National Association for Variable Annuities = 11710 Plaza America Dr., Suite 100, Reston, VA 20190.
Tel. 703-707-8830. http://www.navanet.org. — Promotes the growth, acceptance and understanding of
annuity and variable life products to retirement-focused Americans; provides educational and
informational resources.

National Association of Health Underwriters « 2000 N. 14th St., Suite 450, Arlington, VA 22201.
Tel. 703-276-0220. Fax. 703-841-7797. http://www.nahu.org — Professional association of persons who
sell and service disability income and hospitalization and major medical health insurance.

National Association of Independent Insurance Adjusters = 825 West State Street, Suite 117-C&B,
Geneva, IL 60134. Tel. 630-397-5012. Fax: 630-397-5013. http://www.naiia.com — Association of claims
adjusters and firms operating independently on a fee basis for all insurance companies.

National Association of Insurance Commissioners « 2301 McGee St., Suite 800, Kansas City, MO
64108-2662. Tel. 816-842-3600. Fax. 816-783-8175. http://www.naic.org — Organization of state
insurance commissioners to promote uniformity in state supervision of insurance matters and to
recommend legislation in state legislatures.

National Association of Insurance and Financial Advisors = 2901 Telestar Court, Falls Church, VA
22042. Tel. 703-770-8100. Fax. 703-770-8224. http://www.naifa.org — Professional association
representing health and life insurance agents.

National Association of Insurance Women = 1847 East 15th St., Tulsa, OK 74104. Tel. 800-766-6249.
Fax. 918-743-1968. http://www.naiw.org — Fosters educational programs for members. Promotes public
safety and service programs.

National Association of Mutual Insurance Companies = 3601 Vincennes Rd., PO Box 68700,
Indianapolis, IN 46268-0700. Tel. 317-875-5250. Fax. 317-879-8408. http://www.namic.org — Trade
association of property/casualty mutual insurance companies.

National Association of Professional Insurance Agents « 400 N. Washington St., Alexandria, VA
22314. Tel. 703-836-9340. Fax. 703-836-1279. http://www.pianet.com — Trade association of
independent insurance agents.
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National Association of Professional Surplus Lines Offices, Ltd. = 6405 N. Cosby Ave., Suite 201,
Kansas City, MO 64151. Tel. 816-741-3910. Fax. 816-741-5409. http://www.napslo.org — Professional
association of wholesale brokers, excess and surplus lines companies, affiliates and supporting
members.

National Association of Surety Bond Producers = 5225 Wisconsin Ave., NW, Suite 600, Washington,
DC 20015. Tel. 202-686-3700. Fax. 202-686-3656. http://www.nasbp.org — Trade association of surety
bond producers.

National Conference of Insurance Guaranty Funds « 10 West Market St., Suite 1190, Indianapolis, IN
46204. Tel. 317-464-8199. Fax. 317-464-8180. http://www.ncigf.org — Advisory organization to the state
guaranty fund boards, gathers and disseminates information regarding insurer insolvencies.

National Conference of Insurance Legislators = 139 Lancaster St., Albany, NY 12210-1903. Tel. 518-
449-3210. Fax. 518-449-5651. http://www.ncoil.org — Organization of state legislators whose main area
of public policy concern is insurance and insurance regulation.

*National Council on Compensation Insurance Holdings, Inc. < 901 Peninsula Corporate Circle, Boca
Raton, FL 33487. Tel. 561-893-1000. Fax. 561-893-1191. http://www.ncci.com — Develops and
administers rating plans and systems for workers compensation insurance.

National Crop Insurance Services, Inc. = 8900 Indian Creek Parkway, Suite 600, Overland Park, KS
66213. Tel. 913-685-2767. Fax. 913-685-3080. http://www.ag-risk.org — National trade association of
insurance companies writing hail insurance, fire insurance, and insurance against other weather perils
to growing crops, with rating and research services for crop-hail and rain insurers.

National Fire Protection Association » One Batterymarch Park, Quincy, MA 02269-9101. Tel. 617-770-
3000. Fax. 617-770-0700. http://www.nfpa.org — Independent, nonprofit source of information on fire
protection, prevention and suppression. Develops and publishes consensus fire safety standards;
sponsors national Learn Not to Burn campaign.

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration < 400 Seventh St., SW, Washington, DC 20590.

Tel. 202-366-9550. Fax. 202-366-2106. http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov — Carries out programs and studies
aimed at reducing economic losses in motor vehicle crashes and repairs through general motor vehicle
programs.

National Independent Statistical Service = PO Box 68950, 3601 Vincennes Rd., Indianapolis, IN
46268. Tel. 317-876-6200. Fax. 317-876-6210. http://www.niss-stat.org — National statistical agent and
advisory organization for all lines of insurance except workers compensation.

*National Insurance Crime Bureau « 10330 S. Roberts Rd., Palos Hills, IL 60465. Tel. 800-447-6282.
Fax. 708-430-2446. http://www.nicb.org — Not-for-profit organization dedicated to combating crime
and vehicle theft.

National Insurance Industry Association = 101 Park Ave., New York, NY 10178. Tel. 212-297-6718.
Fax. 212-986-6815. — An association established in 1973 to help promote the advancement of minority
professionals within the insurance industry and to provide a forum for the exchange of ideas and
information.
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National Organization of Life and Health Insurance Guaranty Associations (NOLHGA) = 13873 Park
Center Rd., Herndon, VA 20171. Tel. 703-481-5206. http://www.nolhga.com/ — A voluntary association
composed of the life and health insurance guaranty associations of all 50 states, the District of
Columbia, and Puerto Rico. When an insolvency involves multiple states, NOLHGA assists its state
guaranty association members in quickly and cost-effectively fulfilling their statutory obligations to
policyholders.

National Risk Retention Association = 4248 Park Glen Rd., Minneapolis, MN 55416. Tel. 952-928-
4656. Fax: 952-929-1318. http://www.nrra-usa.org/about_mission.html — The voice of risk retention
group and purchasing group liability insurance programs, organized pursuant to the Federal Liability
Risk Retention Act.

National Safety Council « 1121 Spring Lake Dr., Itasca, IL 60143-3201. Tel. 630-285-1121. Fax. 630-
285-1315. http://www.nsc.org — Provides national support and leadership in the field of safety,
publishes safety materials of all kinds, conducts a public information and publicity program in support
of safety.

National Structured Settlements Trade Association « 1800 K Street, NW, Suite 718, Washington, DC
20006. Tel. 202-466-2714. Fax. 202-466-7414. http://www.nssta.com — Trade association representing
consultants, insurers and others who are interested in the resolution and financing of tort claims
through periodic payments.

NeighborWorks Insurance Alliance » 1325 G St., NW, Suite 800, Washington, DC 20005-3100. Tel.
202-220-2300. Fax. 202-376-2600.
http://www.nw.org/network/neighborworksprogs/insurance/default.asp — The goal of this group is to
develop partnerships between the insurance industry and NeighborWorks organizations to better
market the products and services of both, for the benefit of the customers and communities they serve.

The New York Alliance Against Insurance Fraud = c/o New York Insurance Association, Inc.,

130 Washington Ave., Albany, NY 12210. Tel. 518-432-4227. Fax: 518-432-4220
http://www.preventfraud.org — A cooperative effort of insurance companies in New York State to
educate the industry about the costs of insurance fraud, the many forms it can take and what can be
done to fight it.

New York Automobile Insurance Plan = 125 Maiden Lane, 4th Fl., New York, NY 10038-4986. Tel. 212-
943-5100. Fax. 212-742-2032. http://www.aipso.com/ny — A residual market mechanism that makes
automobile insurance available to individuals and businesses in New York State that cannot obtain
coverage through the voluntary market.

New York Board of Fire Underwriters « 40 Fulton St., New York, NY 10038. Tel: 212-227-3700.

Fax: 212-385-3700. http://www.nybfu.org — Supervises the Fire Patrol of New York City, conducts fire
safety and electrical inspections, helps develop fire safety standards, and assists in the adjustment of fire
insurance claims.

*New York Insurance Association, Inc. = 130 Washington Ave., Albany, NY 12210. Tel. 518-432-4227.
Fax. 518-432-4220. http://www.nyia.org — A trade association of property/casualty insurance companies
that provide insurance coverage for autos, homes and businesses throughout New York State.
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*New York Property Insurance Underwriting Association = 100 William St., New York, NY 10038.
Tel. 212-208-9700. Fax. 212-344-9879. http://www.nypiua.com — Provides basic property insurance for
New York State residents not able to obtain the coverage through the voluntary market. Administers the
C-MAP and FAIR Plan.

Nonprofit Risk Management Center « 1130 Seventeenth Street, NW, Suite 210, Washington, DC
20036. Tel. 202-785-3891. Fax. 202-296-0349. http://www.nonprofitrisk.org — Conducts research and
education on risk management and insurance issues of special concern to nonprofit organizations.

Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development « OECD, Washington Center 2001 L
Street, NW Suite 650, Washington, DC 20036-4922. Tel. 202-785-6323. Fax. 202-785-0350.
http://www.oecdwash.org/ — The international organization of the industrialized, market-economy
countries. The OCED publishes numerous reports, including the Insurance Statistics Yearbook.

Overseas Private Investment Corporation 1100 New York Ave., NW, Washington, DC 20527.
Tel. 202-336-8400. Fax. 202-408-9859. http://www.opic.gov — Self-sustaining U.S. government agency
providing political risk insurance and finance services for U.S. investment in developing countries.

Physician Insurers Association of America « 2275 Research Blvd., Suite 250, Rockville, MD 20850.
Tel. 301-947-9000. Fax. 301-947-9090. http://www.thepiaa.org — Trade association representing
physician-owned mutual insurance companies that provide medical malpractice insurance.

*Professional Liability Underwriting Society « 5353 Wayzata Blvd., Suite 600, Minneapolis, MN
55416-4758. Tel. 952-746-2580. Fax. 952-746-2599. http://www.plusweb.org — An international,
nonprofit association, with chapters in the United States, England and Canada, that provides
educational opportunities and programs to enhance the professionalism of its members.

Property Casualty Insurers Association of America = 2600 River Rd., Des Plaines, IL 60018. Tel. 847-
297-7800. Fax. 847-297-5064. http://www.pciaa.net — Trade association merging the National
Association of Independent Insurers and the Alliance of American Insurers. Provides a responsible and
effective voice on public policy issues and advocates positions that foster a competitive market place for
insurers and insurance consumers. The association serves as the voice of the property/casualty
insurance industry before state legislatures and Congress, state and federal courts, key industry
governmental and business groups, and the news media.

Property Insurance Plans Service Office « 27 School St., Suite 302, Boston, MA 02108. Tel. 617-371-
4175. Fax. 617-371-4177. http://www.pipso.com — Provides technical and administrative services to
state property insurance plans.

Public Risk Management Association = 500 Montgomery St., Suite 750, Alexandria, VA 22314.
Tel. 703-528-7701. Fax. 703-739-0200. http://www.primacentral.org — Membership organization
representing risk managers in state and local public entities.

RAND Institute For Civil Justice « 1700 Main St., PO Box 2138, Santa Monica, CA 90407-2138.

Tel. 310-393-0411. Fax. 310-451-6979. http://www.rand.org/centers/icj/ — Organization formed within
The RAND Corporation to perform independent, objective research and analysis concerning the civil
justice system.
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Reinsurance Association of America = 1301 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Suite 900, Washington, DC
20004. Tel. 202-638-3690. Fax. 202-638-0936. http://www.reinsurance.org — Trade association of
property/casualty reinsurers; provides legislative services for members.

Risk and Insurance Management Society, Inc. = 655 3rd Ave., 2nd FI., New York, NY 10017. Tel. 212-
286-9292. Fax. 212-986-9716. http://www.rims.org — Organization of corporate buyers of insurance that
makes known to insurers the insurance needs of business and industry, supports loss prevention, and
provides a forum for the discussion of common objectives and problems.

School of Risk Management, Insurance and Actuarial Science of the Tobin College of Business at
St. John’s University = 101 Murray St., New York, NY 10007. Tel. 212-962-4111. Fax. 212-964-3381.
http://www.stjohns.edu — Insurance industry-supported college providing a curriculum leading to
bachelor’'s and master’s degrees in business administration, financial management of risk, insurance
finance and actuarial science. The Kathryn and Shelby Cullom Davis Library (212-815-9263) provides
services, products and resources to its members.

Self-Insurance Institute of America « PO Box 1237, Simpsonville, SC 29681. Tel. 800-851-7789. Fax.
864-962-2483. http://lwww.siia.org — Organization that fosters and promotes alternative methods of risk
protection.

Society of Certified Insurance Counselors = The National Alliance for Insurance Education &
Research, 3630 N Hills Dr., PO Box 27027, Austin, TX 78755-2027. Tel. 800-633-2165. Fax. 512-349-
6194. http://www.scic.com — National education program in property, liability and life insurance, with
a continuing education requirement upon designation.

Society of Financial Examiners = 174 Grace Blvd. Altamonte Springs, FL 32714. Tel. 407-682-4930. Fax.
407-682-3175. http://www.sofe.org — Professional society for examiners of insurance companies, banks,
savings and loans, and credit unions.

Society of Insurance Research = 691 Crossfire Ridge, Marietta, GA 30064. Tel. 770-426-9270. Fax. 770-
426-9298. http://www.sirnet.org — Stimulates insurance research and fosters exchanges among society
members on research methodology.

Society of Insurance Trainers and Educators = 2120 Market St., Suite 108, San Francisco, CA 94114.
Tel. 415-621-2830. Fax. 415-621-0889. http://www.insurancetrainers.org/id26.htm — Professional
organization of trainers and educators in insurance.

Standard & Poor’s Rating Group = 55 Water St., New York, NY 10041. Tel. 212-438-2000. Fax. 212-
438-7290. http://www.standardandpoors.com/ratings — Monitors the credit quality of bonds and other
financial instruments of corporations, governments and supranational entities.

Surety Association of America < 1101 Connecticut Ave., NW, Suite 800, Washington, DC 20036. Tel.
202-463-0600. Fax. 202-463-0606. http://www.surety.org — Statistical, rating, development and advisory
organization for surety companies.

Surety Information Office « 5225 Wisconsin Ave., NW, Suite 600, Washington, DC 20015-2014. Tel.
202-686-7463. Fax. 202-686-3656. http://www.sio.org — The information source on contract surety
bonding.
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Underwriters’ Laboratories, Inc. = 333 Pfingsten Rd., Northbrook, IL 60062. Tel. 847-272-8800. Fax.
847-509-9220. http://www.ul.com — Investigates and tests electrical materials and other products to
determine that fire prevention and protection standards are being met.

Weather Risk Management Association (WRMA) « 1156 15th St., NW, Suite 900, Washington, DC
20005. Tel. 202-289-3800. Fax. 202-393-9741. http://wrma.org — The goal of the WRMA is to serve the
weather risk management industry by providing forums for discussion and interaction with others
associated with financial weather products.

*Wisconsin Insurance Alliance = 44 E. Mifflin St., Suite 201, Madison, W1 53703-2895. Tel. 608-255-
1749. Fax. 608-255-2178. http://www.wisinsal.org — A state trade association of property/casualty
insurance companies conducting legislative affairs and public relations on behalf of the industry.

*Workers Compensation Research Institute = 955 Massachusetts Ave., Cambridge, MA 02139. Tel.
617-661-9274. Fax. 617-661-9284. http://www.wcrinet.org — A nonpartisan, not-for-profit membership
organization conducting public policy research on workers’ compensation, health care and disability
issues. Members include employers, insurers and government entities, insurance regulators and state
regulatory agencies, as well as several state labor organizations.
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ACE USA

Acuity

Aegis Insurance Services Inc.

Alea Group

Allianz of America, Inc.

Allstate Insurance Group

American Agricultural Insurance Company
American International Group, Inc.
American Re-Insurance Company
American Skyline Insurance Company
Atlantic Mutual Companies
Bituminous Insurance Companies
Chubb Group of Insurance Companies
CNA

CUMIS Insurance Society, Inc.

De Smet Farm Mutual Insurance Company of
South Dakota

Dryden Mutual Insurance Company
Erie Insurance Group

Farmers Group, Inc.

Foundation Reserve Insurance Company
GE Insurance Solutions

GEICO

Gen Re

Germania Insurance

Grange Insurance Companies

The Harford Mutual Insurance Companies
The Hartford Financial Services Group
Holyoke Mutual Insurance Company
Hub International Northeast Limited
Liberty Mutual Group

Lloyd’s

Marsh, Inc.

MetLife Auto & Home

Millville Mutual Insurance Company

Missouri Employers Mutual Insurance
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Nationwide

The Norfolk & Dedham Group

OneBeacon Insurance Group

Palisades Safety and Insurance Association
Plymouth Rock Assurance Corporation
Safeco Insurance Companies

St. Paul Travelers

Scor U.S. Corporation

Selective Insurance Group

State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance
Company

The Sullivan Group

Swiss Reinsurance America Corporation

The Tokio Marine and Fire Insurance Co., Ltd.
Unitrin Property and Casualty Insurance Group
USAA

Utica National Insurance Group

Westfield Group

W.R. Berkley Corporation

XL Global Services

XL Insurance Company, Ltd.

Zurich North America

Associate Members

Allegany Co-Op Insurance Company
Farmers Mutual Fire Insurance of Tennessee
Livingston Mutual Insurance Company
Mutual Assurance Society of Virginia

Piper Jaffray

Randolph Mutual Insurance Company
Slavonic Mutual Fire Insurance Association
Sompo Japan Research Institute, Inc.



Insurance Information Institute

110 William Street

New York, NY 10038

Tel. 212-346-5500. Fax. 212-732-1916. http://www.iii.org

President — Gordon Stewart

Senior Vice President — Programs and Operations — Cary Schneider
Senior Vice President and Chief Economist — Robert P. Hartwig, Ph.D., CPCU

Fact Book

Vice President — Information Services and Research — Madine Singer
Publications Editor — Neil Liebman

Research and Production — Mary-Anne Firneno

Web and Information Services Manager — Shorna Lewis

Production Assistant — Sharra Dade

Media Offices

Washington, D.C. Media Office: Vice President — Carolyn Gorman
Tel. 202-833-1580. Fax. 202-785-4676.

West Coast Media Offices:

Insurance Information Network of California:

Executive Director — Candysse Miller

Tel. 213-738-5333. Fax. 213-738-7556.

Northern California:

Communications Specialist — Tully Lehman

Tel. 925-969-2223. Fax. 925-969-2188.

Insurance Information Institute Representatives

Special Counsel William E. Bailey
Tel. 617-884-2461. Fax. 617-884-2593.

Davis Communications William Davis, Atlanta
Tel. 770-321-5150. Fax. 770-321-5150.

Chartrand Communications David V. Chartrand, Kansas City
Tel. 913-768-4700. Fax. 913-768-4900.
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